APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Long Island Lighting Company Docket No. 50-322
Shoreham Nuclear Power Station License No. CPPR-95

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 9 - October 13, 1982,
and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C)

published in the Federal Register on March 9, 1982 (47 FR 9987), the
following violation was identified:

10 CFR S0, Appendix B, Criterion VI, FSAR paragraph 17.1.6A, and the LILCO
Engineering Quality Assurance Manual paragraphs 6.3.2 and 6.3.4 require

that measures be established to control the fssuance of drawings, including
the prompt incorporation of changes and a review for adequacy before relesse.

Engineering and Design Coordination Report (E&DCR) No. F-6085B, dated
.;un: 1;056 1979 indicated wiring changes to be made on drawings 1.61-154 and
ob - .

Contrary to the above, measures did nct ensure the prompt incorporation of
changes into drawings in that Revision C to drawings 1.61-154 and 1.61-156,
fssued in 1981, indicated that E&DCR No. F-6085B had been incorporated, when
in fact the wiring changes of the EADCR were not incorporated into these
drawinags.

This 1s a Severity Level V Violation {Supplement II1.E).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Lono Island Lighting Company 1s
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
the letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps which have
been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be
taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given
to extending the response time.
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